GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ROOSEVELT HIGH SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0062

Addendum No. 1
Issued: November 15, 2012

This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on November 15, 2012. Except as
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.

Item #2

Bid Form: A revised bid form is attached.

Item #3

Existing Drawings: Existing building drawings, to the extent available, are available for

download at https://leftwichlaw.box.com/s/i4k3gmhe93btkzvyx28u. The Department cannot
verify the accuracy of these drawings and they are issued for information purposes only.

ltem #4

Site Visit: A site visit has been scheduled for Tuesday, November 20, 2012 at 2:00 pm. Please
meet at the sign in/security check point area which is on the backside of the building between
MacFarland Middle School and Roosevelt High. There is limited parking in this area around the
football stadium bleachers. Robert Hannan and Joseph Sullivan will meet you at the door. Please
bring a valid driver’s license or other government issued form of identification to comply with
the school’s security procedures.

Item #5

Budget: The overall Project Budget is $132 million (including all soft and hard costs).



ltem #6

The bid date is hereby changed. Proposals are due by November 30, 2012 at 2:00 pm EST.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14

Street, NW, 8" floor, Washington, DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No. 1 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ROOSEVELT HIGH SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0062

Preproposal Conference
November 14, 2012

Name: Q(,Di' I"l‘%"l JH‘H”A‘DTXJULC{'FS Phone: ¢ 02~ 335~ 230
Company: Structurak &u,\‘, naers COT 6 € CD{)UU? (l

Email Address:_Dowoe || @5ilpan . (6

Have you re lstere for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ¥ NO O
Name: J« fon jﬂhez]aﬁ Phone: (ZOZ> SE6-6392
Company: At ] A\-c;L \
Email Address: }n;;@ A\J A\rcL eJ'ﬁ.c am

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES i NO O
Name:_la it Phone:J05- 61\ - 3551l

Company:_ SAMARA Acsoc,. P.< -

Email Address: ""i"? @ samsha -4f([f\ , (odA

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES B NO O
Name: SNEXW VAVCEY - Phone: 201 — UYL ~ U QLU
Company:_VEE MMA Alfocares, INC -

Email Address: : d AL : = LAWN
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES B NO O
Name: o St Phone: 202 W2is G0
Company: (c E_ 4 \
Email Address: , = (o p.g X LOWA
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mallmf, List? YES E/ NO O
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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> kK
——

[
ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ROOSEVELT HIGH SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0062

Preproposal Conference
November 14, 2012

Sign-in Sheet
Name: Etl@b&’fh K{Sk/l Phone: /2,02 C‘l"o_T ' Q)%
Company: Wi’\[f\f 1 COMP:\“%
Email Address: Lékos K@ Wl_qt}ffw .Com
Have you registered for the Constant ILgontact E-Mailing List? YES &, NO O
Name: £ C\W 7 rl)gﬂ? Phone:_7 9 7 %‘38&20{
Company: éa {/ (/\T : (1 w!.
Email Address: c_ﬁl\ a2 @ 4Aa l 'uk"i M- (097
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO B
Name:b(“'?’Lm\ ﬁmaw'\sp Lowir Phone: 24 @ 432 5156 7
Company: P‘ T i - & I-L')LM 1
Email Address:_lcaw [(15%an Q é‘\‘h/m d .o
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO XJ
Name:@%ﬁ”l& Wﬂ(ﬂm(é Phone: &t [ O 5!3‘4 QL% 7Y
Company: C '3"”‘4’31‘ A‘*\‘M/ [9%5'}W (“" \ly 6; W L1 Qe
Email Address:_/A y W ﬂﬁ'm.u A (a\ C_i)_ ﬁ'ﬂ'."\ (?"l -
Have you registered for the ponstant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO F
Name:ﬂﬂ[m@.)ﬂﬁ;b_slgh_ Phone: 202 6 520
Company:_ K kA STACTYRAL ENGINESSS, ALLC. (C&)

Email Address:_ (Chaniaine (4 skaenopiéois .com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES b4 NO [
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ROOSEVELT HIGH SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0062

Preproposal Conference
November 14, 2012

Sign-in Sheet
Nam’m_}'\g . 6 )]'C& Phone: L‘Hﬂ} I40O- I3 I
Company: DMS [msbvruchen Cmsulbns, SerV. (st ) l}i"lﬁ-l;;'z..))
Email Address: WT@\ICL‘/("I{M slcs, () ]
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES IE/ NO O
Name:g &&\M\&\N Phone: ]76% ZQOE Ctzu
Company: ’F AN

Email Address: P‘E‘S\!‘\Ncﬁ-@ '@“3.\ » SOV

—

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES¥1  NO O
Name:_ /21 éﬁ?ﬂ/"/ Phone:_ e 2 - 2765625
Company: fﬁ dove [Sitoe ASSot. €. & Aaflic (Rgensineny /afm,)
Email Address;_ 720 gs4iw & 9o Lot 5 (@ comr

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO O
Name: O TevenN Op.cank Phone:_ 222 SZ¢ 222 ¢
Company:__ p&= s MAr A CH\ TS

Email Address: SeR v Anls ru} (D Ne v A OUHITERTS | Co wn

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YESAﬁ NO [
Name:_RdOQj&_\}‘\\'@l' ngr‘&‘m Phone: 761 SMUY -leo x \T T
Company: ¥ utave pc. 2rchitects

Email Address: F?J\oer‘\ - \MEJ“S&Q‘(V\@ arenitiave \?C.Cdm

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 12/ NO O
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ROOSEVELT HIGH SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0062

Preproposal Conference

November 14, 2012
Sign-in Sheet
Name:_ B n Clm{)mw Phone:_202- 3€B- (3H,

Company: |y YN Tag.

Email Address:__ (Aeian @) AT T OC. cnon

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0  NO &~
Name: WN 95"% Phone: Y2 |- ‘5"76' &0
Company:_(EAAHA + F&P-ZEZ AL TEET S

Email Address: dS{Ta szm anch , com

Have you registered for the Co;:flam Contact E-Mailing List? YES % NO O
Name: Riete DewA Phone: D12 €3¢ 03 S5

Company:_ 1Al HT 4 capary

Email Address:  RDEWARD Wia UTEL . conn

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES M~ NO O
Name: F L, 249 Phone:_Zzz §¢r 7670
Company: 747 Lol # Spaocyy Lidzsnzz25T

Email Address: G/ prpce £ L fr AACRACT . cfn

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YESX NO [
Nmﬁw Phone: 103 S\ K220
Company:_4- \—\_Q_m =T

Email Address: £ PAE R CEOFUA | CaoM|

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES @ No O
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ROOSEVELT HIGH SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0062

Preproposal Conference
November 14, 2012

: Sign-in Sheet
Name: b nd a N\Mﬂ\ﬂCl\ / Phone: m; 244 4’ Hq
Company:

Email Address: JN V\V\ﬁ\ \UI @ MW - A(J LEYV)

Have you registered for the Consl‘ant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NOo O
Name: 6TA1~[ ANDP{ LS Phone: 202 DEE - Qé
Company: AFS A

Email Address: M%lﬂﬂﬁr “ 0

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES b4 NO O
Name: AL— .v. 1)@\' Phone:_3¢ ,“ 255~ 0‘133 005)
Company: Q(A% beﬁlﬂht.——‘p Wwc

Email Address: (X, \a‘oﬁ& & re 5+L Cizwn

Have you reglstered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Z/ NO O
Name: Liféﬂwﬁl, (A Phone: 292 DB 700
Company:_ (R0 (NN E\vXiG ARCHITECTD

Email Address: JOUAGL A = QUINNEVANS . (op1.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES IB/ NO O
Name: /- URT‘ S CLA”/ Phone: 2/524' ?32{

Company: ?EQ}" ‘N 'b*' \"/l' LL

Email Address: CU@ TS, CLM/ CJDEPV’N Swild. x|

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO ﬁ(
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ROOSEVELT HIGH SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0062

Preproposal Conference
November 14, 2012

Sign-in Sheet

Name: ﬁ(ﬂz icke K 1L AMS Phone.( )Z"f‘f -4199
Company: MEODPY% Mo LAN ~DC

Email Address: ‘p‘-—’t ”; dms & mn '5("" - Com

Have you registe!'ed for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES EI/ NO [
Name: le\.t‘kﬁ“'} TWoNxS Phone: /4{0\\ 29¢ -1k 0
Company:__Wa\dbeon Stubio ACcbi tect=

Email Address:__ CHacwrs s (@ sldorshudio . Lo~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES K] ~ NO O
Name: LQY (- Ann é € oo Phone: Z0L-2YY4-2S0°
Company: 800{11\1(0 H‘M&/\JGM\ vl | P\fc_h\'&d( S

U )
Email Address: %\'JZO\ O'ru:;] > I@ he a. com

Have you rg,_-gisterf for the cins:amc ntact E-Mailing List? YES &  No O
Namewe—"] & ( i 2 J Phone:@dl\)'l'uf” 2l )
Company: &\r‘ I\}JI\J SUAK AR HTE TN

Email Address: \ IJ e @ G I e e S, € g n

Have you rcgister}ﬁ‘r the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES IE/NO O
Name: R}r)oﬂdﬁ S:Dﬂ{ ]lk€ mper Phone: 202 4lb. ellp eyt 24
Company:_Lee A Accpr inkec .. (\andsca pe- Archiectoe )
Email Address: I’dahlkcm!:vr e eandassociatesine .oom

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO O
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

& K
e

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ROOSEVELT HIGH SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0062

Preproposal Conference
November 14, 2012

Sign-in Sheet

Name: _&Lﬂm_w Phone: 902.533-110F
Company:_ MARS YAt Mok b!P-S\C-.H (L"bb QE\

Email Address: bg [{ K ( @ araha l_\mméa LOW

Have you reglslered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO ﬁ
Name? H-\A(,Qr\w, EV’L\W\QV\ Phone: 202 . 333 4490
Company:_M\a Az 4 Yommsm SBeeiin At -

Email Address: T\c’i’r({ vana (i = i ARCAKR . s

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO ¥

Nameg/h ﬂﬂ "H [m Phone: WZ %‘3’ -r 70/0
Company: [6{% hwﬁf

Email Address: ‘)/hﬂM/)éf ¢ ‘ﬂg o

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE@ NO /[\é(_
Name:_121¢t Cowgey Phone: 202 - 393-6¥45

Company: SR AeNTEA S

Email Address: B1¢ C@ Souk Awc NiTécts.con

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Ff NO O
Name: SPILO A1 ANw11% Phone: 202 347 - 8000
Company: Alpuatec PE

Email Address: 99,41@ ALPHATEL Bl . Cu M

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ﬁ NO [
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ROOSEVELT HIGH SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0062

Preproposal Conference
November 14, 2012

Sign-in Sheet

Name: 81\ L Riclpr>s o Phone: 1O '5434?“{'(:5
Company: E‘C&umﬂ-cm’\a [ Systems Planw ineg—
Email Address:Y>¥'L d/\qd‘tﬂ QﬂYmar:lMCdL‘! W\Jg\fﬁ'{-&ﬁﬂ p\cmm ug O
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ,ﬁL NO [

—%R»QLE’?D LONOIAZ > phoneeto 3 YAGS
Compaml ul SarncS
Email AddressmaW?ﬂ“’ SAJicH . CIWA
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [~ NO [
Name: C,J\"u%_,_ Alenwacr Phone:_2a¢ -34S -ox 2

Company: O Cucele &+ A<cCociates

Email Address:__4homas @ 3 encele - aSivenckd ¢gun

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 3~ NO O
Name: SEAN) O'Tranele Phone:_ 20 Z /66! r32<
Company: PeRemds EASTMAN,

Email Address: < . o.».c); 0nnL ((Q L V"—\ AS -co.s‘l— e - (o n

Have you registered for the Constant Cor:tact E-Mailing List? YES & NO O
Name: KEFHE F_I‘Z-‘T M\ EE Phone:_ 2 7"[/5 lo( - 13225
Company: PE/{,ZK_I NS easrimgal

Email Address: {¢- ‘ R— a1 PANTCL [j¢./|4~{ “s costraan - co
Have you registered for the Constant Contaclt E-Mailing List? YES i& NO [
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ROOSEVELT HIGH SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0062

Preproposal Conference
November 14, 2012

Sign-in Sheet
Name: ALEX \4’“1{'\“& Do Phiohe: DL 5Go |00

Company:__ (_, DLLE cTiys ARCHITEcTU RC, LLC

Email Address: g urtad e @ co |le ctive architectuve.net
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES m NO [

Name: J\ ‘ﬂ (o 4 Ma yCinko __ Phone: ROR-HA§G-HSHS

Company: A’ [ il ( C &E }

Email Address: ( \
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O
Name: \\.g.r\ aﬁgm Phone: 1/6;21‘(43ﬂ

Company T M ( C o'*?_-, 13 W

Email Address: \W bev e 1 ¥ \\'2’15’ IIQK- 032 -

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES @  No O
Name: \/iriceat Tzdraza Phone:_Zo2-2¢2 5001
Company:_INVFP ENgirieers [PC

Email Address: umcz,ctraza @ \wpenqineers coml

Have you regxslered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Iﬁ NO [

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ROOSEVELT HIGH SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0062

Preproposal Conference
November 14, 2012

Sign-in Sheet
Name: Cé\;«;l&.\ (2ick Phone:_ O3 29| 700D
Company: ‘b\\ﬂfﬂ. N\eascin -Dc LCEZT::—\,
Email Address:_ ¢ W ACN& Wh\\e S aseln . coun
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO
Name: KWP(‘M'G L " lgﬂ} LE\J Phone: (207 ) ?Jﬁ “333%
Company: Lilee @fmk@-‘f i k%dﬁ “J('
Email Address:___ KW @ @ CLMCIbtlc Len QCW‘
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E(L/larlmg List? YES O NO O
Name: ,,(\LACQH G@s.n_{, Phone:__ 221 2l AB 7|
Company: (5[@@@.] Eﬂa'.aﬁg‘mﬂ 60 %‘i"\\én-b
Email Address: 3utrenom‘7 theaes. oV’
Have you reilstered for the Comtant Contact E -Mailing List? YES B NO O

Name: ﬁ/ﬂﬂﬁ/@z Phone: J0O3 43 7-6£ 00 x /0 g
Company:__ HUghes Croups Arelvitects
Email Address: QM G /qd 4.4!/2.0‘7 < O~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO [

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [] NO O
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ROOSEVELT HIGH SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0062

Preproposal Conference
November 14, 2012

Sign-in Sheet
Name: Pﬁ&ffcm N, uév Phone: —01-922-99 74

Company: VC’H‘ Er’?@/“}v LLlc

Email Address:__jpn1. bley Gvalt - ene £Yy . Covn

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO
Name: "4‘”“57?1& 'L/ PugeA) B  Phone: 202-724 -39 2
Company: K-A'?\/C-C" LRNEy " ASSoct Ares /v C .

Email Address: é?dmﬂn’lg (uce e /‘-""7’ Lo’

Have you reglstercd for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES E/ NO [
Phone: 5o| S0= -3¢0

Company: bevad Sepyy o
Email Address: & inaanly € Pexta L[Jﬂ\ 3h e .enm

Have you registered fo\_yLe Constant Contact EJMallmg List? YES NO O
Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ROOSEVELT HIGH SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0062

Preproposal Conference
November 14, 2012

9 Sign-in Sheet N i~
Name: [L’_( Z?f K}L{ [ fg’i'}u} Phone: ”JA 36 ) i ? ( ! 1'?
Company: )(J/ %A 3 A
Email Address: / Z"’ h;;-'- (U L"’L’j“\/ W _,,‘iﬂ/lf‘
Have you registered for the C:’.mstant Contact E-Mailing List? YE-S Ll NO [
Name: /7&?/#//’;’ Tetrn e Phone: o 2. 272 ~/SZ3
Company:__ S ﬁ’@ # é_(igf_ égﬁ 4%2}%,3 - CBE Alps
Email Address: /T2 sz sy o Tex vtr o0 @ S}_ﬂ}, Lo
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 8~ NO O

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO O
Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO O
Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O
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NGHTEENTH STREET, NW WASHINGTON DC 200326 R
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Attachment B

[Contractor’s Letterhead]
[Insert Date]

District of Columbia Department of General Services
2000 14" Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20009

Att’n: Mr. Brian J. Hanlon
Director

Reference:  Request for Proposals
Architectural/Engineering Services — Roosevelt High School

Dear Mr. Hanlon:

On behalf of [INSERT NAME OF BIDDER] (the “Offeror”), I am pleased to submit this
proposal in response to the Department of General Services’ Request for Proposals (the “RFP”)
to provide Architect/Engineering Services for Roosevelt High School. The Offeror has reviewed
the RFP and the attachments thereto, any addenda thereto, and the proposed Form of Contract
(collectively, the “Bid Documents”) and has conducted such due diligence and analysis as the
Offeror, in its sole judgment, has deemed necessary in order to submit its Proposal in response to
the RFP. The Offeror’s proposal, the Design Fees (as defined in paragraph A) and the
Construction Administration Services Hourly Rates (as defined in paragraph B) are based on the
Bid Documents as issued and assume no material alteration of the terms of the Bid Documents.
(Collectively, the proposal, the Design Fee, and the Construction Administration Services Hourly
Rates are referred to as the “Offeror’s Bid”.)

The Offeror’s Bid is as follows:

A The Design Fee is: $see attached spreadsheet

The Offeror acknowledges and understands that the Design Fee covers all of the Offeror’s costs
associated with the preparation of concept, schematic, design development and construction
documents. A schedule of values is attached that allocates the Design Fee among the various
design phases (i.e. concept, schematic, design development and construction documents).

B. Construction Administration Services: $see attached spreadsheet

The Offeror acknowledges and understands that the attached hourly rates are for construction
administration services.

The Offeror’s Bid is based on and subject to the following conditions:

1. The Offeror agrees to hold its proposal open for a period of at least sixty (60) days after
the date of the bid.



Mr. Brian J. Hanlon
[DATE]
Page 2

2. Assuming the Offeror is selected by the Office and subject only to the changes requested
in paragraph 5, the Offeror agrees to enter into a contract with the Office on the terms and
conditions described in the Bid Documents within ten (10) days of the notice of the award.

3. Both the Offeror and the undersigned represent and warrant that the undersigned has the
full legal authority to submit this bid form and bind the Offeror to the terms of the Offeror’s Bid.
The Offeror further represents and warrants that no further action or approval must be obtained
by the Offeror in order to authorize the terms of the Offeror’s Bid.

4, The Offeror and its principal team members hereby represent and warrant that they have
not: (i) colluded with any other group or person that is submitting a proposal in response to the
RFP in order to fix or set prices; (ii) acted in such a manner so as to discourage any other group
or person from submitting a proposal in response to the RFP; or (iii) otherwise engaged in
conduct that would violate applicable anti-trust law.

5. The Offeror’s proposal is subject to the following requested changes to the Form of
Contract: [INSERT REQUESTED CHANGES. OFFERORS ARE ADVISES THAT THE
CHANGES SO IDENTIFIED SHOULD BE SPECIFIC SO AS TO PERMIT THE OFFICE TO
EVALUATE THE IMPACT OF THE REQUESTED CHANGES IN ITS REVIEW PROCESS.
GENERIC STATEMENTS, SUCH AS “A MUTUALLY ACCEPTABLE CONTRACT” ARE
NOT ACCEPTABLE. OFFERORS ARE FURTHER ADVISED THAT THE OFFICE WILL
CONSIDER THE REQUESTED CHANGES AS PART OF THE EVALUATION PROCESS.]

6. The Offeror hereby certifies that neither it nor any of its team members have entered into
any agreement (written or oral) that would prohibit any contractor, subcontractor or
subconsultant that is certified by the District of Columbia Office of Department of Small and
Local Business Enterprises as a Local, Small, Resident Owned or Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise (collectively, “LSDBE Certified Companies”) from participating in the work if
another company is awarded the contract.

7. This bid form and the Offeror’s Bid are being submitted on behalf of [INSERT FULL
LEGAL NAME, TYPE OF ORGANIZATION, AND STATE OF FORMATION FOR THE
OFFEROR].

Sincerely,
By:

Name:
Its:




Attachment to Offer Letter

Schedule of Values
Allocating Design Fee

Total Design Fee

Allocation of Design
Fee Among Design
Phases

Allocation of Fee for
Construction Documents
among Bid Packages

Total Design Fee

Concept Design

Schematic Design

Design Development

Construction Documents

[INSERT DESCRIPTION OF
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT BID
PACKAGES]

[INSERT DESCRIPTION OF
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT BID
PACKAGES]

[INSERT DESCRIPTION OF
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT BID
PACKAGES]

[INSERT DESCRIPTION OF
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT BID
PACKAGES]

PLEASE COMPLETE THE
SHADED CELLS




Attachment to Offer Letter

Hourly Rates for Construction

Estimated Number

Administration Services of Hours Hourly Rate Total Cost
Principal in Charge 150 0
Design Principal 150 0
Project Architect 2100 0
Staff Architect 2100 0
Senior Mechanical Engineer 750 0
Mechanical Engineer 1250 0
Senior Electrical Engineer 300 0
Electrical Engineer 900 0
Senior Structural Engineer 350 0
Structural Engineer 700 0
Other - please specify 0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
Total Estimated Cost of CA
Services 0

PLEASE COMPLETE THE
SHADED CELLS
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